CHESAPEAKE OPERATING, INC.

PO. BOX 18496

OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA 73154-0496
405/848-8000

405/879-9574 FAX

December 5, 1997

Mr. Chris Williams

Oil Conservation Division
P. O. Box 1980

1000 W. Broadway
Hobbs, NM 88240

RE: Lorena#1-1
Sec 1, 16S-36E
Lea Co., NM

Dear Mr. Williams:

Enclosed for your approval are the following:
C-101 original & 4 copies
C-102 3 originals
Location Verification Map

Vicinity Map

This is a rush, and a copy of each item has been faxed today to expedite your
review. All of the above are being Priority Fed-Ex'd today.

If any additional information is required, please call Mike Hazlip, Dave Ault or
Barbara Bale at the above number. Thank you for your help.

Sincerely,

Barbara J. Bale
Regulatory Analyst
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